GE Nuclear Energy

September 28, 1989

¢c: M.J. LaRue
R.Q. Quisol
File:FDF:8%~120

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Internacional Programs

1l White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Attention: Neal Moore
Sr. Licensing Officer

Subject: IAEA Safeguards Samples - GE Nuclear Energy,
Wilmington to Vienna, Austria - NRC Export
License

Dear Neal:

This is to request written confirmation of the applicable NRC
regulations pertaining to the export of IAEA Safeguards
Samples to be shipped from GE Nuclear Energy, Wilmington, NC
to IAEA, Vienna, Austria.

Further, you are to take into consideration that 100 grams of
contained U-235 have already been shipped as IAEA Safeguards
Samples from the Wilmington location in the year 1989
pursuant to Subpart B, Exemptions 110.11, Export of IAEA
Safeguards Samples.

Therefore, it is our understanding that 10 CFR Subpart C,
General Licensing 110.21(b)(1) would apply for the shipment
of 325.0 grams U02, containing 279.7 ,grams Uranium, s
containing 9.32 grams U-235. 0333, o0 1107 o 3,?!#7

Your written verification confirming our phone conversation
this date and the approval of Marvin Peterson is greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
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F.D. Flowers, Manager
Licensing & Traffic
M/C 512, (408)925-5325
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